
 

 

 
A meeting of the CABINET will be held in CIVIC SUITE 0.1A, 

PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON, PE29 3TN 

on THURSDAY, 11 SEPTEMBER 2014 at 7:00 PM and you are 
requested to attend for the transaction of the following business:- 
 
 

APOLOGIES 

 
 ((((  

Contact 
(01480) 

1. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 8) 
 

 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of 
Cabinet held on 17th July 2014. 
 

Mrs H J Taylor 
388008 

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 

 To receive from Members declarations as to disclosable 
pecuniary or other interests in relation to any item.  See Notes 
below. 
 

 

3. CORPORATE PLAN PERFORMANCE  (Pages 9 - 34) 
 

 

 To receive a report from the Corporate Office containing details 
of the Council’s performance against its priority objectives. 
 

A Dobbyne 
388100 

4. GREEN HOUSE PROJECT - SALE OF HOUSES  (Pages 35 - 
40) 

 

 

 To receive a report from the Environment Team Leader 
seeking approval for the sale of the two Green House project 
houses in St Neots. 
 

C Jablonski 
388368 

5. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC   
 

 

 To resolve:- 
 

that the public be excluded from the meeting because 
the business to be transacted contains information 
relating to the financial or business affairs of any 
particular person (including the authority holding that 
information). 

 

 

6. SALE OF LAND, ST. MARY'S STREET  (Pages 41 - 46) 
 

 

 To consider a report by the Projects and Assets Manager. 
 

C Allen 
388368 

 Dated this 3 day of September 2014  
   



 

 

 
 Head of Paid Service 

 
Notes 
 
1. Disclosable Pecuniary Interests 
 
 (1) Members are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests 

and unless you have obtained dispensation, cannot discuss or vote on 
the matter at the meeting and must also leave the room whilst the 
matter is being debated or voted on. 

 
 (2) A Member has a disclosable pecuniary interest if it - 
 
  (a) relates to you, or 
  (b) is an interest of - 
 
   (i) your spouse or civil partner; or 
   (ii) a person with whom you are living as husband and wife; or 
   (iii) a person with whom you are living as if you were civil partners 
 
  and you are aware that the other person has the interest. 
 
 (3) Disclosable pecuniary interests includes - 
 
  (a) any employment or profession carried out for profit or gain; 
  (b) any financial benefit received by the Member in respect of expenses 

incurred carrying out his or her duties as a Member (except from the 
Council); 

  (c) any current contracts with the Council; 
  (d) any beneficial interest in land/property within the Council's area; 
  (e) any licence for a month or longer to occupy land in the Council's 

area; 
  (f) any tenancy where the Council is landlord and the Member (or 

person in (2)(b) above) has a beneficial interest; or 
  (g) a beneficial interest (above the specified level) in the shares of any 

body which has a place of business or land in the Council's area. 
 
 Non-Statutory Disclosable Interests 
 
 (4) If a Member has a non-statutory disclosable interest then you are 

required to declare that interest, but may remain to discuss and vote 
providing you do not breach the overall Nolan principles. 

 
 (5) A Member has a non-statutory disclosable interest where - 
 

(a) a decision in relation to the business being considered might 
reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or financial 
standing of you or a member of your family or a person with whom 
you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect 
the majority of the council tax payers, rate payers or inhabitants of 
the ward or electoral area for which you have been elected or 
otherwise of the authority's administrative area, or 

 (b) it relates to or is likely to affect a disclosable pecuniary interest, but 
in respect of a member of your family (other than specified in (2)(b) 
above) or a person with whom you have a close association, or 



 

 

 (c) it relates to or is likely to affect any body – 
 

   (i) exercising functions of a public nature; or 
   (ii) directed to charitable purposes; or 

   (iii) one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public 
opinion or policy (including any political party or trade union) of 
which you are a Member or in a position of control or 
management. 

 
  and that interest is not a disclosable pecuniary interest. 
 
2. Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings 
    
 The District Council supports the principles of openness and transparency in 

its decision making and permits filming, recording and the taking of 
photographs at its meetings that are open to the public.  It also welcomes 
the use of social networking and micro-blogging websites (such as Twitter 
and Facebook) to communicate with people about what is happening at 
meetings.  Arrangements for these activities should operate in accordance 
with guidelines agreed by the Council and available via the following link 
filming,photography-and-recording-at-council-meetings.pdf or on request 
from the Democratic Services Team.  The Council understands that some 
members of the public attending its meetings may not wish to be filmed.  The 
Chairman of the meeting will facilitate this preference by ensuring that any 
such request not to be recorded is respected.  

 

Please contact Mrs H Taylor, Senior Democratic Services Officer, Tel No. 
01480 388008/e-mail Helen.Taylor@huntingdonshire.gov.uk /e-mail:   if 
you have a general query on any Agenda Item, wish to tender your 
apologies for absence from the meeting, or would like information on 
any decision taken by the Cabinet. 

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed 
towards the Contact Officer.  

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers 
except during consideration of confidential or exempt items of business. 

 
 

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website – 
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy). 

 
 

If you would like a translation of 

Agenda/Minutes/Reports or would like a  
large text version or an audio version  

please contact the Democratic Services Manager 

and we will try to accommodate your needs. 
 
 

Emergency Procedure 



 

 

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the 
Meeting Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via 
the closest emergency exit. 

 



HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
 
 MINUTES of the meeting of the CABINET held in the Civic Suite 

0.1A, Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street, Huntingdon, PE29 3TN on 
Thursday, 17 July 2014. 

   
 PRESENT: Councillor J D Ablewhite – Chairman. 
   
  Councillors B S Chapman, D B Dew, 

J A Gray, R B Howe, T D Sanderson and 
D M Tysoe. 

   
 IN ATTENDANCE: Councillors J W Davies, R Fuller, R Harrison 

and Ms L Kadic.  
 
 

24. MINUTES   
 

 The Minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet held on 10th July 2014 
were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

25. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 No declarations were received. 
 

26. BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 REVENUE AND CAPITAL   
 

 Consideration was given to a report by the Head of Resources (a 
copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) highlighting the 
emerging variations to the approved 2014/15 revenue and capital 
budgets. The report had been considered by the Overview and 
Scrutiny Panel (Economic Well-Being) whose comments were relayed 
to the Cabinet. 
 
It was reported that the New Homes Bonus for 2015/16 would be 
based on the increase in houses in the year ending September 2014. 
Members were encouraged to note that the Council was currently 
ahead of its profiled new-homes target which would equate to a gain 
on 2015/16 NHB receipts of £168,000.  
 
Having been advised that a further report on the outcome of an audit 
review into the Huntingdon Multi-Storey Car Park and the One 
Leisure St Ives redevelopment would be presented to a future 
meeting, it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 

that the forecast variations to the approved budgets, 
detailed in the report now submitted, be noted. 

 

27. 2013/14 TREASURY MANAGEMENT ANNUAL REPORT   
 

 With the aid of a report by the Head of Resources (a copy of which is 
appended in the Minute Book) the Cabinet considered the Council’s 
treasury management activities for the year ending 31st March 2014. 

Agenda Item 1

1



 
In accordance with the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and 
Accountancy’s Treasury Management Code of Practice, Executive 
Councillors received the views of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Economic Well-Being) on the matter. 
 
Having acknowledged that the Council had performed well with 
regard to the returns it had achieved on its investment in the year, the 
Cabinet 
 
RECOMMEND 
  

that Council receives the Treasury Management Annual 
Report 2013/14. 

 
 

28. CAMBRIDGESHIRE HOME IMPROVEMENT AGENCY - 2 YEAR 

REVIEW   
 

 Further to Minute No.13/14, a report by the Housing Strategy 
Manager (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) was 
submitted summarising the outcome of a review of the Home 
Improvement Agency (HIA) Service with Cambridge City and South 
Cambridgeshire District Councils following its second year of 
operation, the demand for Disabled Facilities Grants and the 
implications of the Governments Better Care Fund. The report had 
been considered by the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Social Well-
Being) whose comments were relayed to the Cabinet.  
 
By way of background, Members were reminded that the 
establishment of the shared service was the first to be introduced by 
the Council.  Whilst there had been some problems, experienced in 
the first year of operation, the service was now operating as intended 
and had met its aims and objectives. A major part of the service is the 
administration of Disabled Facilities Grants.  In acknowledging the 
role these grants have in helping people live independently, Executive 
Councillors have stressed that the cost of these improvements should 
be monitored with a view to keeping costs to a minimum whilst 
delivering an efficient and effective service.  Members also concurred 
with the Overview and Scrutiny Panel that smaller local firms should 
be encouraged to tender for such work. 
 
In considering a proposal to broaden the shared service to include the 
other districts within Cambridgeshire, Executive Councillors felt that 
its expansion would deliver further efficiencies and benefits for 
commissioners and customers. Given that the current three year 
service agreement expires in March 2015 and would need to be 
extended whilst the countywide service was being developed, the 
Cabinet  
 
RESOLVED 
 

(a) that the contents of the report be noted and Officers be 
granted permission  to work up an outline Business 
Case for  expansion to a County-Wide service, after 
consultation with the Executive Councillor for Planning 
and Housing Strategy and subject to the final agreement 

2



being submitted to a future meeting of the Cabinet for 
considerationl; 
 

(b) that the current Shared Service Agreement be extended 
by a further 12 months to 31stt March 2016; and 
 

(c) that Officers be requested to report further to Members 
after the Cambridgeshire Housing Improvement Agency 
has operated for three years. 

 
 

29. CAMBRIDGESHIRE LONG TERM TRANSPORT STRATEGY & 

LOCAL TRANSPORT PLAN 3 REFRESH   
 

 By means of a report by the Head of Development (a copy of which is 
appended in the Minute Book) the Cabinet were acquainted with 
progress being made with the development of a Long Term Transport 
Strategy (LLTS) for Cambridgeshire and the delivery of the key 
elements of the Cambridgeshire Local Transport Plan (LTP3).  
 
Members were advised that the draft LLTS seeks to provide an 
integrated network enabling efficient and reliable travel across 
Cambridgeshire and beyond. The Strategy has been developed to 
support project growth in all emerging Local Plans and includes 
Action Plans for setting out key infrastructure requirements.   
 
Particular attention was drawn to schemes planned for public sector 
delivery in the period 2014 to 2021 which includes proposals for 
Huntingdon, St Ives and St Neots together with proposed rail service 
improvements for Cambridgeshire.  Whilst appreciative of the work 
done to produce the Plan, Executive Councillors were of the view that 
reference should be made to the required improvements to the A1, 
particularly at the Buckden roundabout and the need to improve the 
two track section surrounding the Welwyn Viaduct given its impact on 
the local rail network. 
 
It was also pointed out that the County Council intends to refresh the 
Local Transport Plan to reflect current environmental issues, ongoing 
funding concerns, delivery and progress of schemes, as well as 
issues arising from the growth agenda. 
 
Having noted that the document had been endorsed by the Overview 
and Scrutiny Panel (Environmental Well-Being), the Cabinet 
 
RESOLVED 
 

that the development of the Cambridgeshire Long Term 
Transport Strategy and the refresh of the Cambridgeshire  
Local Transport Plan LTP3 be noted. 

 

30. DRAFT HUNTINGDON & GODMANCHESTER MARKET TOWN 

TRANSPORT STRATEGY   
 

 (Councillor L Kadic, Ward Member for Godmanchester, was in 
attendance and spoke in support of this item.) 
 
A report by the Head of Development was submitted (a copy of which 

3



is appended in the Minute Book) inviting the Cabinet to consider the 
content of the draft Huntingdon & Godmanchester Market Town 
Transport Strategy which sets out a transport vision for both towns up 
to 2026. The report had been considered by the Overview and 
Scrutiny Panel (Environmental Well-Being) whose comments were 
relayed to the Cabinet. 
 
Executive Councillors were advised that the Strategy covered all 
Huntingdon wards and Godmanchester as well as the Parishes of 
Alconbury & the Stukeleys and Brampton and had been developed 
under the guidance of a Member Steering Group made up of 
representatives from interested parties. 
 
In considering the key proposals outlined in the Strategy, Executive 
Councillors were of the opinion that, while all modes were contained 
in the Strategy,  greater emphasis should be placed on the need of 
the motorist given the rural nature of the district and to traffic calming 
measures. Having requested the Head of Development to reflect 
these sentiments in the Council’s response to the County Council as 
part of the consultation process, the Cabinet  
 
RESOLVED 
 

(a) that progress of the publication of the Draft Huntingdon & 
Godmanchester Market Town Transport Strategy be 
supported; and 
 

(b) that the Head of Development, after consultation with the 
Executive Councillor for Planning and Housing Strategy, 
be authorised to agree any minor changes to the draft 
strategy following public consultation and prior to its 
formal adoption.  

 

31. REVIEW OF RISK MANAGEMENT STRATEGY   
 

 By way of a report by the Internal Audit and Risk Manager (a copy of 
which is appended in the Minute Book) the Cabinet considered the 
outcome of the Annual Review of the Risk Management Strategy. 
 
By way of background, Members were advised that the Strategy had 
previously been approved by the Corporate Governance Panel but 
following a review of the Panel’s effectiveness it was no longer 
considered the appropriate forum to consider the document. 
 
Having expressed their satisfaction with the conclusion that there 
should be no change to the Council’s risk appetite either in general 
terms or specifically for health and safety, it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 

(a) that the Risk Management Strategy now submitted be 
approved; and 
 

(b) that Councillor R Harrison be appointed Risk 
Management Champion. 

 

4



32. A TREE STRATEGY FOR HUNTINGDONSHIRE   
 

 (Councillor J W Davies, Member of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Environmental Well-Being) was in attendance and spoke on this 
item.) 
 
Consideration was given to a report by the Arboricultural Officer (a 
copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) to which was attached 
a draft copy of a Tree Strategy for Huntingdonshire which had been 
produced to define the Council’s approach to tree care management, 
risk management and statutory planning requirements, and through a 
five year action plan would determine the direction of the Council’s 
tree related management and projects. 
 
In so doing, Members were advised that the Strategy had been 
developed in consultation with the Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Social Well-Being) Consultation Processes Working Group and 
reflected the Council’s vision outlined in the Corporate Plan. Having 
agreed that the document be made available electronically and that 
officers engage with Parish Councils to promote its content and the 
appointment of Tree Officers, the Cabinet  
 
RESOLVED 
 

(a) that the content of the Tree Strategy for Huntingdonshire 
be approved, subject to any minor amendments being 
agreed by the Head of Development after consultation 
with the Executive Councillors for Planning & Housing 
Strategy and for Operations & Environment; and  
 

(b) that the Corporate Director (Delivery) be authorised to 
proceed with the implementation of the Action Plan 
2015-2020. 

 
 

33. LOVES FARM COMMUNITY BUILDING - COMMITMENT TO 

CONTRACT   
 

 By way of a report by the Project and Assets Manager (a copy of 
which is appended in the Minute Book), the Cabinet was acquainted 
with details of a scheme to provide a community building at Loves 
Farm, St Neots on land owned by the District Council. The report had 
been considered by the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Economic 
Well-Being) whose comments were relayed to the Cabinet. 
 
Members were advised that the proposal would create essential 
community facilities as well as accommodation for a pre-school 
group.  The building will be owned by the District Council and sub-let 
to a local Community Group and to the County Council who will 
govern the pre-school.  Although fully supportive of the scheme, 
Executive Councillors have raised concerns that the final tender figure 
for the scheme may be significantly higher than that budgeted.  
Having confirmed that no additional funding would be made available, 
the Cabinet  
 
RESOLVED 
 

5



(a) that the Head of Resources, in consultation with the 
Executive Councillor for Strategic Economic 
Development and Legal, be authorised to enter into a 
contract with Cambridgeshire County Council for the 
construction phase for the Loves Farm Community 
Building scheme, subject to the final tender figure being 
within budget; and 

(b) that the Head of Resources, in consultation with the 
Executive Councillor for Strategic Economic 
Development and Legal, be authorised to agree the 
content of the leases with the County Council and the 
Community Group. 

 

34. SHARED SERVICES BUILDING CONTROL   
 

 With the assistance of a report by the Head of Development (a copy 
of which is appended in the Minute Book) the Cabinet was acquainted 
with a suggested approach for the development of a shared Local 
Authority Building Control Service between Huntingdonshire and 
South Cambridgeshire District Councils. The report had been 
considered also by the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Economic Well-
Being) whose comments were relayed to the Cabinet. 
 
In discussing the contents of the report, Executive Councillors 
stressed the importance of becoming more “business like” and 
efficient in the way the authority delivers its services.  Whereupon, it 
was 
 
RESOLVED 
 

(a) that the development of a business case for a shared 
Local Authority Building Control Service with South 
Cambridgeshire District Council be supported; 
 

(b) that a viability assessment of  the IT solution 
developed by South Norfolk District Council be 
included in the business case;  

 
(c) that the Head of Development be authorised to work 

with interested local authorities from Cambridgeshire 
and Bedfordshire to develop a proposal for a Local 
Authority Building Control cluster to operate within a 
regional network supported by South Norfolk District 
Council; and 

 
(d) that the Head of Development be authorised to work 

with South Norfolk District Council and other interested 
local authorities to develop a proposal for an Eastern 
Region Approved Inspector Company, that will interact 
with the Cambridgeshire and Bedfordshire Local 
Authority Building Control cluster. 

 
 

35. REPRESENTATION ON ORGANISATIONS 2014/15   
 

 Consideration was given to a report by Head of Legal and Democratic 
Services (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) regarding 

6



the Council’s representation on a variety of 
organisations/partnerships. 
 
Having received an updated schedule of organisations/partnerships to 
which the Council appoints representatives, the Cabinet 
 
RESOLVED 
 

(a) that with the exception of the following, nominations be 
made to the organisations as set out in the schedule 
now submitted: 
 
Councillor L Kadic – Huntingdon Freemen’s Trust; and 
 

 (b) that, in the event that changes are required by the 
Council’s representative in the course of the year, the 
Corporate Team Manager, after consultation with the 
Deputy Executive Leader and Vice-Chairman of the 
Cabinet be authorised to nominate alternative 
representatives as necessary. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 
 

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



Public 
Key Decision - No 

 

 
 

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 
Title/Subject Matter: CORPORATE PLAN - PERORMANCE REPORT 
 
Meeting/Date: SOCIAL WELL-BEING 2nd SEPTEMBER 2014 

ECONOMIC WELL-BEING 4TH SEPTEMBER 2014 
ENVIRONMENTAL WELL–BEING 9TH SEPTEMBER 2014 
CABINET 11th SEPTEMBER 

  
  
Executive Portfolio: Cllr JASON ABLEWHITE AND RELEVANT EXECUTIVE 

COUNCILLORS 
 
Report by: POLICY AND PERFORMANCE MANAGER 
 
Ward(s) affected: All  
 

 
Executive Summary:  
 
The purpose of this report is to brief Members on progress against the key activities 
identified in the Council’s Corporate Plan for 2014/15 for period 1st April to 30th June 
2014 
 
Each of the Corporate Plan’s strategic themes have been allocated to an Overview 
and Scrutiny Panel, as follows: 
 
Social Well Being –                Working with our Communities 
Economic Well – Being –       A strong local economy and 
                                                Ensuring we are a customer focused and service lead                    

council     
Environmental Well- Being -  Enable sustainable growth 
 
 
Recommendation(s): 
 
Members are recommended to consider progress made against key activities and   
performance data in the corporate plan 
 
Members are asked to approve the change in Performance Indicator as stated in 3.4. 

Agenda Item 3

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally left blank 
 

10



 

1. PURPOSE 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to present to Members performance management 

information on the Council’s Corporate Plan for 2014/15  
 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The Council’s Corporate Plan was adopted by Council in April 2014. This is a 

two year plan and outlines its own priorities and its role in supporting the 
shared ambition for Huntingdonshire. The plan sets out what the Council aims 
to achieve in addition to our core statutory services.  

 
3. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
 
3.1 Members of the Overview & Scrutiny Panels have an important role in the 

Council’s Performance Management Framework and the process of regular 
review of performance data has been established. It is intended that Members 
should concentrate their monitoring on the strategic themes and associated 
objectives to enable them to adopt a strategic overview while building 
confidence that the Council’s priorities are being achieved  

 
3.2 Progress against Corporate Plan objectives is reported to Chief Officers 

Management Team quarterly on a service by service basis. A progress report 
from each Division includes performance data in the form of a narrative of 
achievement against each Key Action in the Corporate Plan and progress for 
each Performance Indicator those services contribute towards. 

 
3.3 Overview and Scrutiny Panels will receive the appropriate quarterly 

performance reports, ordered by strategic theme. These will include 
performance data in the form of a narrative of achievement against each Key 
Action in the Corporate Plan and progress for each relevant Performance 
Indicator within each theme. 

 
3.3 Cabinet will receive a quarterly performance report for each of the Corporate 

Plan strategic themes including all performance indicator data. 
 
3.4 It has been advised that a Performance Indicator in the Corporate Plan cannot 

be measured sufficiently enough, as the work is not undertaken by HDC staff, 
but by the shared HIA service and as such an alternative Performance 
Indicator has been suggested.  It is asked that the measure of “time taken 
from first visit to completion of work on Disabled Facilities Grant (DFG) with a 
value of over £1,000 (weeks)” is replaced by “average time (in weeks) 
between date of referral to practical completion for minor jobs up to £10,000”. 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Performance Management reports  
 
The Council’s Corporate Plan 
 
 
CONTACT OFFICER 
Howard Thackray, Corporate Policy & Performance Manager 

(  (01480) 388035 

 

11



12

This page is intentionally left blank



S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 T
H

E
M

E
 -

A
 S

T
R

O
N

G
 L

O
C

A
L

 E
C

O
N

O
M

Y

 P
e

ri
o

d
 A

p
ri

l 
to

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
4

 

 K
e

y
 t

o
 s

ta
tu

s 

 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

o
n

 t
ra

ck
 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

w
it

h
in

 

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 v

a
ri

a
n

ce
  

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

b
e

h
in

d
 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

 

?
 

A
w

a
it

in
g

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 

u
p

d
a

te
 

n
/a

 
N

o
t 

a
p

p
li

ca
b

le
 t

o
 s

ta
te

 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 f

o
r 

K
e

y
 A

ct
io

n
s 

 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

o
n

 t
ra

ck
 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

w
it

h
in

 

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 v

a
ri

a
n

ce
  

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

b
e

h
in

d
 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

 

?
 

A
w

a
it

in
g

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 

u
p

d
a

te
 

n
/a

 
N

o
t 

a
p

p
li

ca
b

le
 t

o
 s

ta
te

 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 

 
5

 
 

1
 

 
1

 
 

 
 

 

 T
a

rg
e

t 
d

a
te

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

n
e

ce
ss

a
ri

ly
 r

e
fl

e
ct

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
co

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 d
a

te
. 

T
h

e
 d

a
te

 g
iv

e
n

 m
a

y 
re

fl
e

ct
 t

h
e

 n
e

xt
 m

il
e

st
o

n
e

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

a
ch

e
d

. 

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 f

o
r 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

o
n

 t
ra

ck
 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

w
it

h
in

 

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 v

a
ri

a
n

ce
  

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

b
e

h
in

d
 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

 

?
 

A
w

a
it

in
g

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 

u
p

d
a

te
 

n
/a

 
N

o
t 

a
p

p
li

ca
b

le
 t

o
 s

ta
te

 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1

 

 W
E

 W
A

N
T

 T
O

: 
A

cc
e

le
ra

te
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 

 S
ta

tu
s 

K
e

y 
A

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 
T

a
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 

H
o

ld
e

r 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

P
ro

g
re

ss
  

- 
A

p
ri

l 
to

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
4

 

 
R

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 g
ro

w
th

 

a
n

d
 i

n
w

a
rd

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
ro

le
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 
C

ll
r 

G
ra

y 
A

n
d

y
 M

o
ff

a
t 

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t:
  

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

 p
a

p
e

r 
p

re
p

a
re

d
 f

o
r 

C
a

m
b

ri
d

g
e

sh
ir

e
 P

u
b

li
c 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

B
o

a
rd

 (
C

P
S

B
) 

M
a

y
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 t
h

e
 

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
se

rv
ic

e
 a

cr
o

ss
 C

a
m

b
ri

d
g

e
sh

ir
e

 

a
n

d
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 a

 n
e

w
 C

o
u

n
ty

-w
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

. 
 T

h
is

 

is
 n

o
w

 b
e

in
g

 t
a

ke
n

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 b

y
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
s 

o
n

e
 o

f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

s 
b

e
in

g
 e

xp
lo

re
d

 f
o

r 
‘R

e
w

ir
in

g
 t

h
e

 P
u

b
li

c 

13



S
e

ct
o

r’
. 

  

H
D

C
 r

e
v

ie
w

 t
o

 b
e

g
in

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
b

o
v

e
. 

 

 
D

e
liv

e
r 

a
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

m
e

d
 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 e
v

e
n

ts
, 

a
n

d
 

m
e

a
su

re
 t

h
e

ir
 i

m
p

a
ct

. 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 
C

ll
r 

S
a

n
d

e
rs

o
n

 

A
n

d
y

 M
o

ff
a

t 
E

co
n

o
m

ic
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t:

  

P
la

n
n

in
g

 f
o

r 
A

u
g

u
st

 e
ve

n
t 

st
a

rt
e

d
 a

n
d

 o
n

 t
a

rg
e

t.
   

T
h

e
m

e
: 

 a
cc

e
ss

in
g

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 

 

 
F

a
st

 t
ra

ck
 p

re
-a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 a

d
v

ic
e

 t
o

 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l g
ro

w
in

g
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
a

n
d

  

re
p

o
rt

 o
n

 it
s 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

n
e

ss
 

D
e

c 
2

0
1

4
 

C
ll

r 
D

e
w

 
A

n
d

y
 M

o
ff

a
t 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t:

  

D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
e

ri
o

d
, 

2
 o

f 
th

e
 3

 T
e

a
m

 L
e

a
d

e
r 

p
o

st
s 

w
e

re
 

v
a

ca
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

is
 im

p
a

ct
e

d
 o

n
 c

a
p

a
ci

ty
 a

n
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

. 
 

R
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
d

ir
e

ct
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
jo

r 
a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s.

 

 

 W
E

 W
A

N
T

 T
O

: 
R

e
m

o
v

e
 i

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
 t

o
 g

ro
w

th
 

 S
ta

tu
s 

K
e

y 
A

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 
T

a
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 

H
o

ld
e

r 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

P
ro

g
re

ss
  

- 
A

p
ri

l 
to

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
4

 

 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
In

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 L

e
vy

 

(C
IL

) 
g

o
ve

rn
a

n
ce

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 

Ja
n

 2
0

1
5

 
C

ll
r 

D
e

w
 

A
n

d
y

 M
o

ff
a

t 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
li

cy
: 

T
h

e
 C

IL
 g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
 i

s 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y
 t

ie
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 H

S
P

 

a
n

d
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
re

v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
is

 w
il

l 
b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 i

n
 

Ja
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
1

5
. 

 

 
In

fl
u

e
n

ce
 t

h
e

 L
o

ca
l 

E
n

te
rp

ri
se

 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 (
LE

P
) 

St
ra

te
g

ic
 E

co
n

o
m

ic
 

P
la

n
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 

re
fl

e
ct

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

ct
 o

f 
n

e
w

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 

a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 i

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 i
n

 d
ri

v
in

g
 a

n
d

 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 

 
C

ll
r 

D
e

w
 

a
n

d
 C

ll
r 

S
a

n
d

e
rs

o
n

 

A
n

d
y

 M
o

ff
a

t 
E

co
n

o
m

ic
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
li

cy
: 

T
h

is
 a

ct
io

n
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 w

o
rk

in
g

 

d
ir

e
ct

 a
n

d
 v

ia
 t

h
e

 C
a

m
b

ri
d

g
e

sh
ir

e
 a

n
d

 P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 

Jo
in

t 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 U

n
it

. 
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 d
ia

lo
g

u
e

 w
it

h
 L

E
P

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

b
ri

e
fi

n
g

 e
xe

cu
ti

ve
 l

e
a

d
e

r 
b

e
fo

re
 L

E
P

 b
o

a
rd

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

s 

LE
P

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 t
h

e
 1

3
th

 M
a

y 
d

e
ci

d
e

d
 t

h
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 l

is
t 

o
f 

ca
p

it
a

l 
sc

h
e

m
e

s 
fo

r 
2

0
1

5
/1

6
 a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h

 r
e

ve
n

u
e

 

‘a
sk

s’
. 

 

2
/5

 B
a

n
d

 1
 (

T
o

p
) 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
a

re
 i

n
 H

u
n

ts
: 

o
A

lc
o

n
b

u
ry

 W
e

a
ld

 E
Z

 H
ig

h
 T

e
ch

 C
o

m
p

a
n

y
 

E
xp

a
n

si
o

n
 (

£
3

.6
m

) 
 

14



o
A

lc
o

n
b

u
ry

 W
e

a
ld

 T
e

ch
n

ic
a

l a
n

d
 V

o
ca

ti
o

n
a

l 

C
e

n
tr

e
, 

H
u

n
ti

n
g

d
o

n
sh

ir
e

 (
£

5
m

) 

A
n

n
o

u
n

ce
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

LE
P

s 
e

xp
e

ct
e

d
 J

u
ly

  

 

 W
E

 W
A

N
T

 T
O

: 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
 a

 f
le

x
ib

le
 a

n
d

 s
k

il
le

d
 l

o
ca

l 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 

 S
ta

tu
s 

K
e

y 
A

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 
T

a
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 

H
o

ld
e

r 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

P
ro

g
re

ss
  

- 
A

p
ri

l 
to

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
4

 

 
C

o
m

m
it

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
to

 t
h

e
 E

n
te

rp
ri

se
 

Z
o

n
e

 (
E

Z
) 

sk
il

ls
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 g

ro
u

p
 

 
C

ll
r 

S
a

n
d

e
rs

o
n

 

A
n

d
y

 M
o

ff
a

t 
E

co
n

o
m

ic
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t:

 

0
.5

 F
T

E
  

fu
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 S

k
il

ls
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 A

g
e

n
cy

 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 c

o
o

rd
in

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

E
Z

 s
k

il
ls

 g
ro

u
p

 

a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s.
   

D
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 

fo
r 

a
 m

u
lt

i-
p

a
rt

n
e

r 
sk

il
ls

 h
u

b
 –

 

n
o

w
 s

e
e

k
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 
co

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 

 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
st

ro
n

g
e

r 

li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

a
n

d
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

th
ro

u
g

h
 H

u
n

ti
n

g
d

o
n

sh
ir

e
 A

ca
d

e
m

ie
s 

S
e

co
n

d
a

ry
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 (

H
A

S
P

) 
w

it
h

 a
 

fo
cu

s 
o

n
 lo

ca
l e

m
p

lo
y

a
b

il
it

y
 

 
C

ll
r 

S
a

n
d

e
rs

o
n

 

A
n

d
y

 M
o

ff
a

t 
E

co
n

o
m

ic
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t:

 

0
.5

 F
T

E
 F

u
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 H

A
SP

 

A
d

v
a

n
ce

 s
ta

g
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 f
o

r 
Ju

ly
 e

v
e

n
t:

  
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

fa
ci

n
g

 e
ve

n
t 

to
 r

a
is

e
 a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

 o
f 

th
e

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 

la
n

d
sc

a
p

e
 a

n
d

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 s
k

ill
s 

n
e

e
d

s 

H
A

S
P

 r
e

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 E

Z
 S

k
il

ls
 S

te
e

ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 

 

  

15



S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 T
H

E
M

E
 -

E
N

S
U

R
IN

G
 W

E
 A

R
E

 A
 C

U
S

T
O

M
E

R
 F

O
C

U
S

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 L

E
D

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 f

o
r 

K
e

y
 A

ct
io

n
s 

 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

o
n

 t
ra

ck
 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

w
it

h
in

 

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 v

a
ri

a
n

ce
  

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

b
e

h
in

d
 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

 

?
 

A
w

a
it

in
g

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 

u
p

d
a

te
 

n
/a

 
N

o
t 

a
p

p
li

ca
b

le
 t

o
 s

ta
te

 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 

 
6

 
 

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 f

o
r 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

o
n

 t
ra

ck
 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

w
it

h
in

 

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 v

a
ri

a
n

ce
  

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

b
e

h
in

d
 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

 
?

 
A

w
a

it
in

g
 p

ro
g

re
ss

 

u
p

d
a

te
 

n
/a

 
N

o
t 

a
p

p
li

ca
b

le
 t

o
 s

ta
te

 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 

 
6

 
 

8
 

 
1

 
 

 
 

 

 T
a

rg
e

t 
d

a
te

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

n
e

ce
ss

a
ri

ly
 r

e
fl

e
ct

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
co

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 d
a

te
. 

T
h

e
 d

a
te

 g
iv

e
n

 m
a

y 
re

fl
e

ct
 t

h
e

 n
e

xt
 m

il
e

st
o

n
e

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

a
ch

e
d

. 

 W
E

 W
A

N
T

 T
O

: 
B

e
co

m
e

 m
o

re
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
-l

ik
e

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 w

a
y

 w
e

 d
e

li
v

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e

s 

 S
ta

tu
s 

K
e

y 
A

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 
T

a
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 

H
o

ld
e

r 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

P
ro

g
re

ss
  

- 
A

p
ri

l 
to

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
4

 

 
In

tr
o

d
u

ce
 z

e
ro

 b
a

se
 b

u
d

g
e

ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 a

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 

p
ro

ce
ss

 

 

D
e

c 
2

0
1

4
 

C
ll

r 
G

ra
y 

C
li

v
e

 M
a

so
n

 
C

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

 r
e

cr
u

it
in

g
 i

n
te

ri
m

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 

 
 

D
e

liv
e

r 
‘F

a
ci

n
g

 t
h

e
 F

u
tu

re
’ 

(F
tF

) 

 

V
a

ri
o

u
s 

 
C

ll
r 

G
a

ry
 f

o
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

V
a

ri
o

u
s 

fo
r 

th
e

m
e

s 
/ 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

A
d

ri
a

n
 

D
o

b
b

y
n

e
 

A
cr

o
ss

 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 

is
 

b
e

in
g

 
m

a
d

e
. 

S
o

m
e

 

h
ig

h
li

g
h

ts
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
: 

T
h

e
 C

C
T

V
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
it

h
 C

a
m

b
ri

d
g

e
 C

it
y

 i
s 

n
o

w
 l

iv
e

. 

S
h

a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

s 
co

n
n

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 I
M

D
, 

Le
g

a
l 

a
n

d
 

B
u

il
d

in
g

 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
a

re
 

co
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 

w
it

h
in

 
th

e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

. 
 

A
 t

ra
in

in
g

 p
a

ck
a

g
e

 f
o

r 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
h

o
 w

il
l 

b
e

 t
a

k
in

g
 t

h
e

 

le
a

d
 

in
 

P
ro

je
ct

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 
F

tF
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 f
ir

st
 i

n
ta

k
e

 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 h

a
s 

re
ce

iv
e

d
 t

h
e

 t
ra

in
in

g
. 

16



A
 s

im
il

a
r 

tr
a

in
in

g
 s

e
ss

io
n

 w
a

s 
d

e
liv

e
re

d
 o

n
 t

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 

te
ch

n
iq

u
e

s 
to

 
g

e
n

e
ra

te
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
ci

e
s 

(t
h

e
 

m
e

th
o

d
 

is
 

ca
ll

e
d

 L
E

A
N

).
 T

h
is

 o
ff

ic
e

r 
g

ro
u

p
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 b
ri

e
fe

d
 t

o
 

st
a

rt
 u

si
n

g
 t

h
e

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

s 
a

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
. 

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 H
o

S
 a

re
 r

e
v

ie
w

in
g

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 o

n
 t

h
e

 F
tF

 i
d

e
a

s 

a
n

d
 

e
n

su
ri

n
g

 
th

e
 

m
o

st
 

b
e

n
e

fi
ci

a
l 

id
e

a
s 

a
re

 
b

e
in

g
 

p
ro

g
re

ss
e

d
. 

A
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
u

p
d

a
te

 
o

n
 

Ft
F

 
is

 
p

la
n

n
e

d
 

fo
r 

O
&

S 

(E
co

n
o

m
ic

) 
o

n
 t

h
e

 4
th

 S
e

p
t.

 

 

 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
 f

u
ll

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 c
a

se
 f

o
r 

p
re

v
io

u
sl

y
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 e

n
e

rg
y

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l e
st

a
te

 

D
e

c 
2

0
1

4
 

C
ll

r 
T

y
so

e
 

E
ri

c 
K

e
n

d
a

ll
 

E
n

e
rg

y
 A

u
d

it
s 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

t 
e

a
ch

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 m
a

in
 

si
te

s,
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s 

h
e

ld
 w

it
h

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 i

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

se
rv

ic
e

 

a
re

a
s 

(F
a

ci
lit

ie
s,

 E
st

a
te

s 
a

n
d

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s)

. 
 A

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
se

d
 

a
n

d
 c

o
st

e
d

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
e

n
e

rg
y

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 p
ro

je
ct

s 

b
e

in
g

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
 

F
u

ll
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 c

a
se

 t
o

 b
e

 p
re

se
n

te
d

 i
n

 3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

. 

 

 
R

e
v

ie
w

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s 
M

a
y

 2
0

1
4

 
C

ll
r 

A
b

le
w

h
it

e
 

A
d

ri
a

n
 

D
o

b
b

y
n

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s 

re
v

ie
w

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 i

n
 M

a
y

. 
T

e
a

m
 

st
ru

ct
u

re
 n

o
w

 b
e

in
g

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
, 

w
it

h
 r

e
cr

u
it

m
e

n
t 

u
n

d
e

rw
a

y
. 

M
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 &

 B
ra

n
d

in
g

 e
xe

rc
is

e
 i

n
 e

v
id

e
n

ce
 

g
a

th
e

ri
n

g
 s

ta
g

e
. 

 

 
C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

st
a

ff
 s

a
ti

sf
a

ct
io

n
 s

u
rv

e
y
 

A
u

g
 2

0
1

4
 

C
ll

r 

A
b

le
w

h
it

e
 

Jo
 L

a
n

ca
st

e
r 

S
u

rv
e

y 
la

u
n

ch
e

d
 1

5
th

 J
u

ly
 a

n
d

 w
il

l 
ru

n
 f

o
r 

a
 m

o
n

th
. 

M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 a

sk
e

d
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 e

m
p

lo
ye

e
 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
. 

A
rt

ic
le

 d
u

e
 i

n
 T

e
a

m
 B

ri
e

f.
 

 

 W
E

 W
A

N
T

 T
O

: 
E

n
su

re
 c

u
st

o
m

e
r 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

d
ri

v
e

s 
se

rv
ic

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 

 S
ta

tu
s 

K
e

y 
A

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 
T

a
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 

H
o

ld
e

r 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

P
ro

g
re

ss
  

- 
A

p
ri

l 
to

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
4

 

 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e
 w

e
b

si
te

 f
o

r 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

 
C

ll
r 

C
h

a
p

m
a

n
 

Jo
h

n
 T

a
y

lo
r 

T
h

e
 r

e
v

is
e

d
 C

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

(a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 i
n

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
4

) 
p

ro
m

o
te

s 
b

e
tt

e
r 

u
se

 o
f 

th
e

 

w
e

b
si

te
 a

n
d

 i
n

tr
a

n
e

t.
 I

M
D

 t
o

 r
e

so
lv

e
 s

o
m

e
 i

ss
u

e
s 

re
la

ti
n

g
 

to
 l

in
k

s 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 c
a

le
n

d
a

r/
d

a
ta

b
a

se
/w

e
b

si
te

. 

17



 

 
Im

p
le

m
e

n
t 

a
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 e
xe

rc
is

e
 w

it
h

 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 2
0

1
5

/2
0

1
6

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 

 

A
u

g
 2

0
1

4
 

C
ll

r 
G

ra
y 

A
d

ri
a

n
 

D
o

b
b

y
n

e
 

F
in

a
l 

v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rv

e
y

 b
e

in
g

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

. 
S

u
rv

e
y

 t
o

 

st
a

rt
 o

n
 7

th
  

A
u

g
u

st
 

 

 
P

re
p

a
re

 f
o

r 
U

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 

C
re

d
it

 (
U

C
) 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 m
o

v
e

 t
o

 a
 S

in
g

le
 F

ra
u

d
 I

n
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 (

S
F

IS
) 

S
F

IS
 –

 M
a

y
 

2
0

1
5

 

U
C

 -
 T

B
C

 

C
ll

r 
C

h
a

p
m

a
n

 
Jo

h
n

 T
a

y
lo

r 
W

e
 h

a
ve

 a
g

re
e

d
 d

e
fe

rr
e

d
 d

a
te

 o
f 

S
F

IS
, 

w
it

h
 D

W
P

, 
to

 M
a

y 

2
0

1
5

. 
 

W
a

tc
h

in
g

 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 

w
it

h
 

re
sp

e
ct

 
to

 

U
n

iv
e

rs
a

l C
re

d
it

. 

 

18



C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

te
x

tu
a

l 
In

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

 K
e

y
 t

o
 s

ta
tu

s 

 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

o
n

 t
ra

ck
 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

w
it

h
in

 

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 v

a
ri

a
n

ce
  

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

b
e

h
in

d
 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

 
?

 
A

w
a

it
in

g
 p

ro
g

re
ss

 

u
p

d
a

te
 

n
/a

 
N

o
t 

a
p

p
li

ca
b

le
 t

o
 s

ta
te

 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 

 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 

 

F
u

ll
 Y

e
a

r 
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

1
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

1
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

T
a

rg
e

t 

 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

1
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

1
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

S
ta

tu
s 

 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

T
a

rg
e

t 

 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

P
re

d
ic

te
d

 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

S
ta

tu
s 

G
ro

w
th

 i
n

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 r
a

te
s 

 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

d
a

y
s 

to
 p

ro
ce

ss
 n

e
w

 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 c
la

im
s 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 

2
5

 d
a

y
s 

2
8

 d
a

y
s 

2
7

 d
a

y
s 

3
2

 d
a

y
s 

 
 

 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
: 

1
st

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

is
 t

ra
d

it
io

n
a

ll
y 

p
o

o
r 

a
s 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i

s 
d

e
a

li
n

g
 w

it
h

 e
n

d
 o

f 
ye

a
r 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s,

 b
u

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 d

o
e

s 
im

p
ro

ve
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r.

  
H

a
ve

 a
ls

o
 l

o
st

 1
.5

 A
O

 

p
o

st
s.

 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

d
a

y
s 

to
 p

ro
ce

ss
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

o
f 

ci
rc

u
m

st
a

n
ce

s 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 

8
 d

a
y

s 
9

 d
a

y
s 

8
 d

a
y

s 
1

2
 d

a
y

s 
 

 
 

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
: 

1
st

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

is
 t

ra
d

it
io

n
a

ll
y 

p
o

o
r 

a
s 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i

s 
d

e
a

li
n

g
 w

it
h

 e
n

d
 o

f 
ye

a
r 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s,

 b
u

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 d

o
e

s 
im

p
ro

ve
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r.

  
H

a
ve

 a
ls

o
 l

o
st

 1
.5

 A
O

 

p
o

st
s.

 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

d
a

y
s 

to
 p

ro
ce

ss
 n

e
w

 c
o

u
n

ci
l 

ta
x 

su
p

p
o

rt
 c

la
im

s 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 

2
1

 d
a

y
s 

2
1

 d
a

y
s 

2
7

 d
a

y
s 

3
0

 d
a

y
s 

 
 

 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:
 1

st
 q

u
a

rt
e

r 
is

 t
ra

d
it

io
n

a
ll

y 
p

o
o

r 
a

s 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s 

d
e

a
li

n
g

 w
it

h
 e

n
d

 o
f 

ye
a

r 
a

ct
iv

it
ie

s,
 b

u
t 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 d
o

e
s 

im
p

ro
ve

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r.
  

H
a

ve
 a

ls
o

 l
o

st
 1

.5
 A

O
 

p
o

st
s.

 

19



N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

d
a

y
s 

to
 p

ro
ce

ss
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 
ta

x 

su
p

p
o

rt
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 e

ve
n

ts
 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 

5
 d

a
y

s 
4

 d
a

y
s 

8
 d

a
y

s 
1

0
 d

a
y

s 
 

 
 

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
: 

1
st

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

is
 t

ra
d

it
io

n
a

ll
y 

p
o

o
r 

a
s 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i

s 
d

e
a

li
n

g
 w

it
h

 e
n

d
 o

f 
ye

a
r 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s,

 b
u

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 d

o
e

s 
im

p
ro

ve
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r.

  
H

a
ve

 a
ls

o
 l

o
st

 1
.5

 A
O

 

p
o

st
s.

 

%
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
ci

l T
a

x 
co

lle
ct

e
d

 a
g

a
in

st
 

ta
rg

e
t 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
a

xi
m

is
e

 

9
8

.3
%

 
(2

6
.6

4
%

) 
2

8
.6

%
 

2
8

.9
6

%
 

 
 

 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:
 P

le
a

si
n

g
 g

iv
e

n
 t

h
e

 w
e

lf
a

re
/t

e
ch

n
ic

a
l 

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

in
g

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
cl

im
a

te
 

 %
 o

f 
B

u
si

n
e

ss
 R

a
te

s 
co

ll
e

ct
e

d
 a

g
a

in
st

 

ta
rg

e
t 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
a

xi
m

is
e

 

9
8

.8
%

 
(3

2
.1

7
%

) 
3

1
.0

%
 

2
9

.6
%

 
 

 
 

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
: 

T
a

k
in

g
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 l

a
rg

e
 a

p
p

e
a

ls
 (

1
0

%
 o

f 
re

ce
ip

ts
 t

o
 d

a
te

) 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

th
e

 u
n

d
e

rl
yi

n
g

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 c
o

ll
e

ct
io

n
 r

a
te

 is
 3

1
.7

%
 

 T
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

 s
a

ti
sf

a
ct

io
n

 r
a

te
s 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
a

xi
m

is
e

 

9
8

.6
%

 
9

8
%

 

 

>
8

0
%

 
9

6
.7

%
 

 
 

 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
: 

W
e

 a
re

 c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 o

u
r 

su
rv

e
y 

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 m
e

th
o

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 q

u
a

rt
e

r.
 

 C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
se

rv
ic

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

 s
a

ti
sf

a
ct

io
n

 

ra
te

s 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
a

xi
m

is
e

 

9
8

.7
%

 
9

9
.1

%
 

>
8

0
%

 
9

6
.7

%
 

 
 

 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
: 

W
e

 a
re

 c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 o

u
r 

su
rv

e
y 

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 m
e

th
o

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 q

u
a

rt
e

r.
 

 S
ta

ff
 s

ic
k

n
e

ss
 (

w
o

rk
in

g
 d

a
ys

 l
o

st
 p

e
r 

F
T

E
) 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 

7
.6

 
1

.8
 

N
/A

 
2

.5
 

 
 

 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
: 

T
h

is
 is

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
st

 f
ig

u
re

 t
h

a
t 

H
D

C
 h

a
s 

e
ve

r 
re

p
o

rt
e

d
 f

o
r 

q
u

a
rt

e
r 

1
. 

6
0

%
 o

f 
a

ll
 d

a
ys

 l
o

st
 t

h
is

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

w
e

re
 d

u
e

 t
o

 l
o

n
g

-t
e

rm
 s

ic
k

n
e

ss
 a

b
se

n
ce

 (
h

ig
h

).
 

 

20



S
u

b
si

d
y

 p
e

r 
v

is
it

 t
o

 c
o

u
n

ci
l o

w
n

e
d

 

le
is

u
re

 f
a

ci
lit

ie
s 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 

-£
0

.1
8

 
-£

0
.6

8
 

-£
0

.6
3

 

 

-£
0

.4
3

 

 
 

 
 

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
: 

In
cr

e
a

se
d

 i
n

co
m

e
 (

£
2

4
0

K
) 

o
n

 t
h

is
 t

im
e

 l
a

st
 y

e
a

r 
is

 s
k

e
w

e
d

 b
y 

a
d

va
n

ce
d

 c
o

ll
e

ct
io

n
 o

f 
in

co
m

e
 f

ro
m

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 g
ym

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

s 
(a

p
p

ro
x.

 £
1

5
0

K
).

  

E
xp

e
n

d
it

u
re

 u
p

 m
in

im
a

ll
y 

m
a

in
ly

 d
u

e
 t

o
 n

e
t 

e
ff

e
ct

 o
f 

p
a

y 
re

vi
e

w
. 

%
 o

f 
re

n
t 

a
ch

ie
v

a
b

le
 o

n
 e

st
a

te
s 

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
a

xi
m

is
e

 

9
6

%
 

9
5

%
 

1
0

0
%

 
9

5
%

 
 

 
 

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
: 

ta
rg

e
t 

se
t 

a
t 

1
0

0
%

 a
s 

a
im

 is
 t

o
 m

a
xi

m
is

e
 t

h
e

 r
e

n
ta

l 
in

co
m

e
 b

y 
re

n
t 

a
n

d
 l

e
a

se
 r

e
vi

e
w

s 
(i

n
cr

e
a

se
 t

h
e

 a
ch

ie
va

b
le

 i
n

co
m

e
).

  T
h

e
 %

 r
e

n
t 

re
ce

iv
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

is
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 t
o

ta
l b

u
d

g
e

te
d

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
in

co
m

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

e
st

a
te

 –
 l

e
ss

 l
o

st
 i

n
co

m
e

 f
ro

m
 v

a
ca

n
t 

u
n

it
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
n

t 
a

rr
e

a
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
 q

u
a

rt
e

r.
  

N
o

te
 -

 S
e

ve
ra

l 

u
n

it
s 

a
re

 d
u

e
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 o

n
 n

e
w

 l
e

a
se

s 
in

 J
u

ly
 –

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

is
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

ve
 (

re
d

u
ce

 v
o

id
 r

e
n

t 
lo

ss
e

s)
.  

%
 o

f 
sp

a
ce

 l
e

t 
o

n
 e

st
a

te
s 

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
a

xi
m

is
e

 

9
2

%
 

9
0

%
 

9
5

%
 

9
4

%
 

 
 

 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
: 

T
a

rg
e

t 
- 

se
t 

a
t 

9
5

%
 a

s 
th

e
re

 i
s 

a
ll

o
w

a
n

ce
 f

o
r 

tu
rn

o
ve

r 
o

f 
u

n
it

s 
a

n
d

 v
o

id
 p

e
ri

o
d

s 
o

f 
3

-6
 m

o
n

th
s.

 %
 s

p
a

ce
 l

e
t 

ca
lc

u
la

te
d

 b
y 

to
ta

l 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
in

d
u

st
ri

a
l,

 r
e

ta
il 

a
n

d
 o

ff
ic

e
 p

re
m

is
e

s 
a

va
il

a
b

le
 m

in
u

s 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
v
a

ca
n

t 
u

n
it

s 
in

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

rt
e

r 
 (

n
o

te
 t

h
e

 f
u

ll 
y
e

a
r 

is
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

 b
y 

a
n

 a
ve

ra
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 q

u
a

rt
e

rs
).

 

%
 o

f 
re

n
t 

a
rr

e
a

rs
 o

n
 e

st
a

te
s 

p
o

rt
fo

lio
 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 

-1
%

 
-1

%
 

1
%

 
1

%
 

 
 

 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
: 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 t
a

rg
e

t 
is

 t
o

 k
e

e
p

 t
h

e
 r

e
n

t 
a

rr
e

a
rs

 b
e

lo
w

 1
%

 o
f 

th
e

 t
o

ta
l b

u
d

g
e

te
d

 g
ro

ss
 i

n
co

m
e

. 
T

h
e

re
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 a
 s

li
g

h
t 

in
cr

e
a

se
 i

n
 a

rr
e

a
rs

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

n
t 

a
rr

e
a

rs
 

re
co

ve
ry

 p
ro

ce
ss

 /
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
vi

e
w

e
d

 a
n

d
 i

n
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 a

ct
io

n
s 

a
p

p
li

e
d

. 

T
o

ta
l a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
e

n
e

rg
y 

u
se

d
 i

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 

b
u

il
d

in
g

s 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 

1
2

,0
2

5
,2

3
0

 

(k
W

h
) 

 

 

3
,6

2
2

,1
8

0
kW

h
’s

 

 
3

,4
4

8
,6

3
8

kW

h
’s

 
 

e
n

e
rg

y
 u

se
 

 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
: 

 T
o

ta
l d

ie
se

l f
u

e
l 

u
se

d
 f

ro
m

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 

fl
e

e
t 

o
f 

v
e

h
ic

le
s 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 

5
7

7
,7

7
7

.9
3

 

(L
it

re
s)

 

1
5

4
,9

9
8

.3
1

 

(L
it

re
s)

 

(0
.9

5
%

 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

) 

 
1

4
7

,8
6

4
.8

0
 

(L
it

re
s)

 

 

 
1

%
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 

in
 d

ie
se

l 
fu

e
l 

u
se

d
 

 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:
 

 

21



22

This page is intentionally left blank



S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 T
H

E
M

E
  

-
E

N
A

B
L

E
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L

E
 G

R
O

W
T

H

 K
e

y
 t

o
 s

ta
tu

s 

 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

o
n

 t
ra

ck
 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

w
it

h
in

 

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 v

a
ri

a
n

ce
  

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

b
e

h
in

d
 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

 
?

 
A

w
a

it
in

g
 p

ro
g

re
ss

 

u
p

d
a

te
 

n
/a

 
N

o
t 

a
p

p
li

ca
b

le
 t

o
 

st
a

te
 p

ro
g

re
ss

 

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 f

o
r 

K
e

y
 A

ct
io

n
s 

 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

o
n

 t
ra

ck
 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

w
it

h
in

 

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 v

a
ri

a
n

ce
  

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

b
e

h
in

d
 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

 

?
 

A
w

a
it

in
g

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 

u
p

d
a

te
 

n
/a

 
N

o
t 

a
p

p
li

ca
b

le
 t

o
 

st
a

te
 p

ro
g

re
ss

 

 
5

  
 

4
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 T
a

rg
e

t 
d

a
te

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

n
e

ce
ss

a
ri

ly
 r

e
fl

e
ct

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 d
a

te
. 

T
h

e
 d

a
te

 g
iv

e
n

 m
a

y 
re

fl
e

ct
 t

h
e

 n
e

xt
 m

il
e

st
o

n
e

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

a
ch

e
d

. 

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 f

o
r 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

o
n

 t
ra

ck
 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

w
it

h
in

 

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 v

a
ri

a
n

ce
  

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

b
e

h
in

d
 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

 

?
 

A
w

a
it

in
g

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 

u
p

d
a

te
 

n
/a

 
N

o
t 

a
p

p
li

ca
b

le
 t

o
 

st
a

te
 p

ro
g

re
ss

 

 
4

  
 

1
  

 
2

  
 

 
 

 

 W
E

 W
A

N
T

 T
O

: 
Im

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 s

u
p

p
ly

 o
f 

n
e

w
 a

n
d

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
fu

tu
re

 n
e

e
d

s 

 S
ta

tu
s 

K
e

y 
A

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 
T

a
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 

H
o

ld
e

r 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

P
ro

g
re

ss
  

- 
A

p
ri

l 
to

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
4

 

 
In

v
e

st
 i

n
 i

n
it

ia
ti

ve
s 

th
a

t 
w

il
l 

d
e

li
v

e
r 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 
C

ll
r 

D
e

w
 

A
n

d
y

 M
o

ff
a

t 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
: 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

g
re

e
d

 i
n

 p
ri

n
ci

p
le

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 l
o

a
n

 t
o

 

Lu
m

in
u

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
e

xt
ra

 c
a

re
 a

t 
La

n
g

le
y 

C
o

u
rt

 S
t 

Iv
e

s.
   

 

 
Im

p
le

m
e

n
t 

a
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
 t

o
 a

d
o

p
t 

a
 L

o
ca

l 

P
la

n
 2

0
3

6
 

S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

 

D
ra

ft
 t

o
 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

in
 

N
o

v
 2

1
0

4
 

C
ll

r 
D

e
w

 
A

n
d

y
 M

o
ff

a
t 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 P
o

li
cy

: 

T
h

e
 L

o
ca

l P
la

n
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 is

 o
n

 t
a

rg
e

t.
  T

h
e

 S
ta

g
e

 4
 

S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

 D
ra

ft
 L

o
ca

l P
la

n
 w

il
l 

b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 t

o
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
in

 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

. 

23



 

 
F

a
ci

li
ta

te
 d

e
li

ve
ry

 o
f 

n
e

w
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 o

n
 

th
e

 l
a

rg
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 s
it

e
s 

a
t:

 A
lc

o
n

b
u

ry
, 

S
t 

N
e

o
ts

 a
n

d
 W

y
to

n
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 
C

ll
r 

D
e

w
 

A
n

d
y

 M
o

ff
a

t 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
li

cy
, 

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 S

tr
a

te
g

y:
 

A
lc

o
n

b
u

ry
 W

e
a

ld
 –

 S
.1

0
6

 n
e

a
ri

n
g

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 

e
n

a
b

le
 o

u
tl

in
e

 p
e

rm
is

si
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 i
ss

u
e

d
. 

 W
o

rk
 o

n
 D

e
si

g
n

 

C
o

d
e

s 
fo

r 
P

h
a

se
 1

 (
ci

rc
a

 1
0

0
0

 d
w

e
ll

in
g

s 
a

n
d

 E
Z

) 
is

 w
e

ll
-

a
d

v
a

n
ce

d
. 

S
t 

N
e

o
ts

 –
 T

h
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
is

 m
a

d
e

 u
p

 o
f 

W
in

tr
in

g
h

a
m

 

P
a

rk
 a

n
d

 L
o

ve
s 

F
a

rm
 P

h
a

se
 2

. 
 L

ik
e

 A
lc

o
n

b
u

ry
 W

e
a

ld
, 

th
e

se
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

w
il

l 
b

e
 p

u
t 

to
 S

.1
0

6
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 G

ro
u

p
 

a
n

d
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

a
n

e
l 

in
 t

w
o

 s
ta

g
e

s.
  F

ir
st

 

st
a

g
e

 –
 t

o
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 u
se

s 
a

n
d

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

 o
f 

e
a

ch
 u

se
 p

lu
s 

th
e

 b
ro

a
d

 s
co

p
e

 o
f 

S
.1

0
6

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 t

o
 b

e
 

so
u

g
h

t.
  

S
e

co
n

d
 s

ta
g

e
 –

 t
o

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
fu

ll
 d

e
ta

il
s 

o
f 

S
.1

0
6

 

m
a

tt
e

rs
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
s 

o
n

 a
n

y
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 a
t 

fi
rs

t 

st
a

g
e

. 
  

F
ir

st
 s

ta
g

e
 o

f 
W

in
tr

in
g

h
a

m
 P

a
rk

 w
a

s 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 i
n

 

A
p

ri
l.

  
F

ir
st

 s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

Lo
ve

s 
Fa

rm
 P

h
a

se
 2

 i
s 

d
u

e
 t

o
 b

e
 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 i

n
 J

u
ly

. 

W
y

to
n

 –
 D

e
fe

n
ce

 I
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 a
re

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

ce
ss

 o
f 

se
le

ct
in

g
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
a

rt
n

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e

 s
it

e
. 

 T
w

o
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 s

h
o

rt
li

st
e

d
. 

 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 a

tt
e

n
d

e
d

 a
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 t

w
o

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
u

b
se

q
u

e
n

t 

e
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

. 
 T

h
e

 f
in

a
l 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
il

l 
b

e
 m

a
d

e
 i

n
 O

ct
o

b
e

r.
  

C
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 e

v
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 h

e
ld

 f
o

r 
E

le
ct

e
d

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 

su
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 T
o

w
n

 a
n

d
 P

a
ri

sh
 C

o
u

n
ci

ls
 i

n
 J

u
n

e
 a

n
d

 a
 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

t 
su

m
m

a
ri

si
n

g
 t

h
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

se
 e

ve
n

ts
 i

s 

b
e

in
g

 p
ro

d
u

ce
d

. 
 T

h
e

 D
IO

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
n

ts
 a

re
 p

u
ll

in
g

 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

a
 b

o
d

y
 o

f 
e

v
id

e
n

ce
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 

a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
W

y
to

n
 a

ir
fi

e
ld

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
rt

h
co

m
in

g
 L

o
ca

l P
la

n
. 

 

 
N

e
g

o
ti

a
te

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 o

n
 a

ll 
re

le
v

a
n

t 
si

te
s 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 
C

ll
r 

D
e

w
 

A
n

d
y

 M
o

ff
a

t 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
: 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 i

s 
b

e
in

g
 n

e
g

o
ti

a
te

d
 w

h
e

re
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
 

li
n

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 L

o
ca

l P
la

n
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 v
ia

b
il

it
y

 o
f 

si
te

s.
  

  

24



 
R

e
v

ie
w

 c
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
ss

e
ts

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 w
h

ic
h

 

co
u

ld
 b

e
 u

se
d

 t
o

 f
a

ci
lit

a
te

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 

 
C

ll
r 

D
e

w
 

A
n

d
y

 M
o

ff
a

t 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 :

 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 t

h
e

 s
a

le
 o

f 
H

e
rm

it
a

g
e

 R
o

a
d

 E
a

ri
th

 f
o

r 

n
e

w
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
si

n
g

. 
 N

e
xt

 s
te

p
 i

s 
to

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

sa
le

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 a
 d

ra
ft

 s
ch

e
m

e
 i

n
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 

B
P

H
A

 a
n

d
 E

a
ri

th
 P

a
ri

sh
 C

o
u

n
ci

l.
 

 

 W
E

 W
A

N
T

 T
O

: 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 g

ro
w

th
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
in

 a
n

d
 a

ro
u

n
d

 o
u

r 
m

a
rk

e
t 

to
w

n
s 

 S
ta

tu
s 

K
e

y 
A

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 
T

a
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

M
e

m
b

e
r 

Le
a

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

P
ro

g
re

ss
  

- 
A

p
ri

l 
to

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
4

 

 
D

e
v

is
e

 a
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
s 

a
n

d
 m

a
st

e
r-

p
la

n
s 

fo
r 

Lo
ca

l 

P
la

n
 s

it
e

 a
llo

ca
ti

o
n

s 

 
C

ll
r 

D
e

w
 

A
n

d
y

 M
o

ff
a

t 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
li

cy
: 

T
h

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 w
il

l 
b

e
 f

in
a

li
se

d
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 t
h

e
 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 S

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
 D

ra
ft

 L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 (
S

ta
g

e
 4

) 

b
y

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

in
 N

o
v

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
. 

 

 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 

st
ra

te
g

ie
s 

a
n

d
 a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

s 
in

 t
h

e
 

m
a

rk
e

t 
to

w
n

s 

 
C

ll
r 

D
e

w
 

A
n

d
y

 M
o

ff
a

t 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
li

cy
: 

A
 s

co
p

in
g

 e
xe

rc
is

e
 t

o
 i

n
fo

rm
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l b

ri
e

fs
 f

o
r 

to
w

n
 

ce
n

tr
e

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

st
ra

te
g

ie
s 

a
n

d
 a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 

m
a

rk
e

t 
to

w
n

s 
w

il
l c

o
m

m
e

n
ce

 i
n

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

. 

 

 W
E

 W
A

N
T

 T
O

: 
E

n
h

a
n

ce
 o

u
r 

b
u

il
t 

a
n

d
 g

re
e

n
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 

 S
ta

tu
s 

K
e

y 
A

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 
T

a
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

M
e

m
b

e
r 

Le
a

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

P
ro

g
re

ss
  

- 
A

p
ri

l 
to

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
4

 

 
U

p
d

a
te

 t
h

e
 ‘

B
u

il
d

in
g

s 
a

t 
R

is
k

’ 
re

g
is

te
r 

 
C

ll
r 

D
e

w
 

A
n

d
y

 M
o

ff
a

t 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
li

cy
: 

W
o

rk
 o

n
 u

p
d

a
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 B

u
ild

in
g

s 
a

t 
R

is
k

 R
e

g
is

te
r 

is
 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ce

 i
n

 O
ct

o
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

. 

 

 
C

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 D
e

si
g

n
 G

u
id

e
, 

se
tt

in
g

 o
u

t 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 

o
f 

n
e

w
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

O
ct

o
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

 

C
ll

r 
D

e
w

 
A

n
d

y
 M

o
ff

a
t 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 P
o

li
cy

: 

W
o

rk
 o

n
 t

h
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 D
e

si
g

n
 G

u
id

e
 i

s 
o

n
g

o
in

g
 w

it
h

 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 f

o
r 

O
ct

o
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

. 

 

25



C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

te
x

tu
a

l 
In

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

K
e

y
 t

o
 s

ta
tu

s 

 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

o
n

 t
ra

ck
 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

w
it

h
in

 a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 

v
a

ri
a

n
ce

  
 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 i

s 
b

e
h

in
d

 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

 

?
 

A
w

a
it

in
g

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 

u
p

d
a

te
 

n
/a

 
N

o
t 

a
p

p
li

ca
b

le
 t

o
 

st
a

te
 p

ro
g

re
ss

 

 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 

 

F
u

ll
 Y

e
a

r 
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

1
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

1
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

T
a

rg
e

t 

 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

1
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

1
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

S
ta

tu
s 

 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

T
a

rg
e

t 

 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

P
re

d
ic

te
d

 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

S
ta

tu
s 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
m

e
s 

d
e

li
v

e
re

d
 g

ro
ss

 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
a

xi
m

is
e

 

4
1

 
0

 
8

2
 

6
9

 
 

 
 

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:
 Q

1
 o

u
tt

u
rn

 o
f 

6
9

 i
s 

st
il

l 
b

e
in

g
 v

a
li

d
a

te
d

 w
it

h
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 a

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
. 

 3
2

8
/y

e
a

r 
(8

2
/q

u
a

rt
e

r)
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 S

H
M

A
 (

8
1

8
8

) 
o

ve
r 

li
fe

 o
f 

lo
ca

l 
p

la
n

 (
2

5
 

ye
a

rs
) 

 N
e

t 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l h
o

m
e

s 
d

e
li

ve
re

d
 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
a

xi
m

is
e

 

 
n

/a
 

n
/a

 
n

/a
 

n
/a

 
 

 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:
 F

ig
u

re
s 

a
va

il
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
w

h
o

le
 y

e
a

r 
p

e
ri

o
d

s 
o

n
ly

 

 N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

u
n

in
te

n
ti

o
n

a
l 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

h
o

m
e

le
ss

 a
cc

e
p

ta
n

ce
s 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 

1
8

 
5

 
5

 
3

 
 

 
 

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:
 N

o
te

s:
 T

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

p
re

se
n

ti
n

g
 a

s 
h

o
m

e
le

ss
 i

s 
d

e
m

a
n

d
 le

d
 a

n
d

 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

 d
ir

e
ct

ly
 c

o
n

tr
o

ll
a

b
le

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

r.
 I

t 
is

 a
 m

e
a

su
re

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 d
e

m
a

n
d

s 

a
n

d
 c

a
se

lo
a

d
s.

 

 

26



N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

liv
in

g
 i

n
 

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 (

in
cl

 

B
&

B
) 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 

N
/A

 

A
s 

sn
a

p
sh

o
t 

in
 t

im
e

 

7
9

 
1

0
0

 
8

4
 

 
 

 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:
 A

s 
a

b
o

ve
, 

th
is

 is
 a

 d
e

m
a

n
d

 l
e

d
 a

n
d

 s
o

 i
s 

a
 m

e
a

su
re

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 d
e

m
a

n
d

s 
a

n
d

 c
a

se
lo

a
d

s.
 

 N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fa
m

il
ie

s 
in

 B
&

B
 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 

N
/A

 

A
s 

sn
a

p
sh

o
t 

in
 t

im
e

 

1
1

 
1

5
 

1
4

 
 

 
 

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:
 

 P
ro

ce
ss

in
g

 o
f 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 

o
n

 t
a

rg
e

t 
–

 M
a

jo
r 

(w
it

h
in

 1
3

 

w
e

e
k

s)
 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
a

xi
m

is
e

 

6
6

%
 

7
7

%
 

6
0

%
 

6
4

%
 

 
 

 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
ro

ce
ss

in
g

 o
f 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 

o
n

 t
a

rg
e

t 
–

 M
in

o
r 

(w
it

h
in

 8
 w

e
e

k
s)

 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
a

xi
m

is
e

 

6
5

%
 

6
8

%
 

6
5

%
 

5
5

%
 

 
 

 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:
 D

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

is
 p

e
ri

o
d

, 
2

 o
f 

th
e

 3
 T

e
a

m
 L

e
a

d
e

r 
p

o
st

s 
w

e
re

 v
a

ca
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

is
 i
m

p
a

ct
e

d
 o

n
 c

a
p

a
ci

ty
 a

n
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

. 
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

d
ir

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

jo
r 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s.
 

 P
ro

ce
ss

in
g

 o
f 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 

o
n

 t
a

rg
e

t 
–

 o
th

e
r 

(w
it

h
in

 8
 w

e
e

k
s)

 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
a

xi
m

is
e

 

8
7

%
 

 

8
6

%
 

 

8
0

%
 

 

7
1

%
 

 
 

 

  

  

  

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:
 D

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

is
 p

e
ri

o
d

, 
2

 o
f 

th
e

 3
 T

e
a

m
 L

e
a

d
e

r 
p

o
st

s 
w

e
re

 v
a

ca
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

is
 im

p
a

ct
e

d
 o

n
 c

a
p

a
ci

ty
 a

n
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

. 
R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

d
ir

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

jo
r 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s.
 

 

 

27



28

This page is intentionally left blank



 

S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 T
H

E
M

E
 -

W
O

R
K

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 O

U
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S

P
e

ri
o

d
 A

p
ri

l 
to

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
4

 

 K
e

y
 t

o
 s

ta
tu

s 

 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

o
n

 t
ra

ck
 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

w
it

h
in

 

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 v

a
ri

a
n

ce
  

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

b
e

h
in

d
 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

 

?
 

A
w

a
it

in
g

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 

u
p

d
a

te
 

n
/a

 
N

o
t 

a
p

p
li

ca
b

le
 t

o
 s

ta
te

 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 f

o
r 

K
e

y
 A

ct
io

n
s 

 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

o
n

 t
ra

ck
 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

w
it

h
in

 

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 v

a
ri

a
n

ce
  

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

b
e

h
in

d
 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

 

?
 

A
w

a
it

in
g

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 

u
p

d
a

te
 

n
/a

 
N

o
t 

a
p

p
li

ca
b

le
 t

o
 s

ta
te

 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 

 
8

  
 

4
  

 
1

  
 

 
 

 

 T
a

rg
e

t 
d

a
te

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

n
e

ce
ss

a
ri

ly
 r

e
fl

e
ct

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
co

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 d
a

te
. 

T
h

e
 d

a
te

 g
iv

e
n

 m
a

y 
re

fl
e

ct
 t

h
e

 n
e

xt
 m

il
e

st
o

n
e

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

a
ch

e
d

. 

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 f

o
r 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

o
n

 t
ra

ck
 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

w
it

h
in

 

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 v

a
ri

a
n

ce
  

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

b
e

h
in

d
 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

 

?
 

A
w

a
it

in
g

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 

u
p

d
a

te
 

n
/a

 
N

o
t 

a
p

p
li

ca
b

le
 t

o
 s

ta
te

 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 

 
4

  
 

 
 

 
 

1
 

 
 

 W
E

 W
A

N
T

 T
O

: 
C

re
a

te
 s

a
fe

r,
 s

tr
o

n
g

e
r 

a
n

d
 m

o
re

 r
e

si
li

e
n

t 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 

 S
ta

tu
s 

K
e

y 
A

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 
T

a
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 

H
o

ld
e

r 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

P
ro

g
re

ss
  

- 
A

p
ri

l 
to

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
4

 

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
 t

h
e

 im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 j
o

in
t 

C
C

T
V

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

it
h

 C
a

m
b

ri
d

g
e

 C
it

y 

Ju
n

e
 2

0
1

4
 

C
ll

r 
H

o
w

e
 

E
ri

c 
K

e
n

d
a

ll
 

Le
g

a
l 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

si
g

n
e

d
 b

y
 b

o
th

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

, 
n

e
w

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

st
a

rt
e

d
 2

/6
/1

4
. 

W
o

rk
 t

o
 n

e
w

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

n
 t

ra
ck

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 t
a

rg
e

t 
d

a
te

 f
o

r 
a

 j
o

in
t 

C
C

T
V

 c
o

n
tr

o
l r

o
o

m
 o

n
 t

h
e

 1
st
 

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
4

. 
  

 

 
In

cr
e

a
se

 t
h

e
 u

se
 o

f 
fi

xe
d

 p
e

n
a

lt
y

 n
o

ti
ce

s 

(F
P

N
) 

fo
r 

li
tt

e
ri

n
g

 

 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

 
C

ll
r 

T
y

so
e

 
E

ri
c 

K
e

n
d

a
ll

 
N

o
 l

it
te

r 
F

P
N

s 
se

rv
e

d
 a

s 
ye

t.
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

w
it

h
 

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
s 

th
e

y
 h

a
v

e
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
in

 r
e

sp
e

ct
 o

f 

d
o

in
g

 t
h

is
 w

o
rk

. 

 

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 C
h

e
st

 t
o

 p
u

m
p

 

p
ri

m
e

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
to

 b
u

il
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

D
e

ci
si

o
n

s 

m
a

d
e

 J
u

ly
 

C
ll

r 

S
a

n
d

e
rs

o
n

 

C
h

ri
s 

S
to

p
fo

rd
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t:

- 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
 a

llo
ca

ti
o

n
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

d
 f

o
r 

3
0

 J
u

n
e

 a
ll

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
w

a
rd

e
d

 f
u

n
d

s 
fo

r 

29



co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

2
0

1
4

 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

m
u

st
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

it
h

in
 1

2
 m

o
n

th
s 

o
f 

a
w

a
rd

. 
D

e
ta

il
s 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 e

n
d

 o
f 

Ju
ly

. 

 

 
D

e
liv

e
r 

d
iv

e
rs

io
n

a
ry

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

yo
u

n
g

 

p
e

o
p

le
 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 

re
p

o
rt

s 

co
m

p
le

te
 

M
id

 O
ct

 1
4

 

  

C
ll

r 
H

o
w

e
 

(f
o

r 

co
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s)

 

Ja
y

n
e

 W
is

e
ly

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t:
 S

p
o

rt
s 

a
n

d
 A

ct
iv

e
 L

if
e

st
y

le
s 

T
e

a
m

:-
 

D
e

liv
e

r 
2

8
 f

re
e

 a
ct

iv
it

y
 r

o
a

d
sh

o
w

s 
fo

r 
a

g
e

 g
ro

u
p

s 
5

 t
o

 

1
1

 y
e

a
rs

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 2
4

 J
u

ly
 a

n
d

 2
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r.
 D

e
ta

il
s 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 e

n
d

 o
f 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r.

 

S
tr

e
e

t 
S

p
o

rt
s 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

a
g

e
 g

ro
u

p
s 

1
3

 t
o

 1
9

 y
e

a
rs

 

3
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s 

p
e

r 
w

e
e

k
 (

te
rm

 t
im

e
 o

n
ly

).
 D

e
ta

il
s 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 e

ve
ry

 3
 m

o
n

th
s.

   

 

 
R

e
v

ie
w

 o
u

r 
cu

rr
e

n
t 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

co
m

m
it

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 d
e

li
ve

r 
v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 a

n
d

 a
li

g
n

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 

 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

 
C

ll
r 

A
b

le
w

h
it

e
 

A
d

ri
a

n
 

D
o

b
b

y
n

e
 

A
 p

ro
je

ct
 b

ri
e

f 
se

tt
in

g
 o

u
t 

th
e

 s
co

p
e

 a
n

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l 
b

e
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 b

y
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r 
2

. 

 W
E

 W
A

N
T

 T
O

: 
Im

p
ro

v
e

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
e

ll
-b

e
in

g
 

 S
ta

tu
s 

K
e

y 
A

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 
T

a
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 

H
o

ld
e

r 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

P
ro

g
re

ss
  

- 
A

p
ri

l 
to

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
4

 

 
In

v
e

st
ig

a
te

 t
h

e
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 c

a
se

 f
o

r 

in
ce

n
ti

v
is

in
g

 t
h

e
 p

ri
v

a
te

 r
e

n
te

d
 s

e
ct

o
r 

to
 t

a
k

e
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 n

e
e

d
s 

cl
ie

n
ts

. 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 
C

ll
r 

C
h

a
p

m
a

n
 

Jo
h

n
 T

a
y

lo
r 

It
 

is
 

u
n

li
k

e
ly

 
th

a
t 

g
iv

e
n

 
th

e
 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
o

ya
n

cy
 

o
f 

th
e

 

p
ri

v
a

te
 

re
n

te
d

 
se

ct
o

r 
a

n
d

 
la

ck
 

o
f 

te
n

a
n

ci
e

s 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

w
it

h
in

 
Lo

ca
l 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 
A

ll
o

w
a

n
ce

 
ra

te
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 o

ff
e

r 
su

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
in

ce
n

ti
v

e
s 

to
 

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 l

a
n

d
lo

rd
s 

to
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l.

  
W

h
e

re
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

d
o

 e
xi

st
 t

h
e

 R
e

n
t 

D
e

p
o

si
t/

R
e

n
t 

In
 A

d
v

a
n

ce
 

sc
h

e
m

e
 

o
r 

T
o

w
n

 
H

a
ll

 
Le

tt
in

g
s 

A
g

e
n

cy
 

a
re

 
u

se
d

 
a

s 

in
ce

n
ti

v
e

s.
   

 

 
R

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 

 

C
ll

r 
C

h
a

p
m

a
n

 
Jo

h
n

 T
a

y
lo

r 
T

h
e

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
is

 
w

o
rk

in
g

 
o

n
 

a
 

p
ro

je
ct

 
w

it
h

 
o

n
e

 
o

f 
it

s 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 a
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
1

7
 

u
n

it
s 

o
f 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 (

a
cr

o
ss

 t
w

o
 s

ch
e

m
e

s)
 t

h
a

t 
w

il
l 

re
d

u
ce

 
th

e
 

n
e

e
d

 
to

 
u

se
 

B
&

B
 

a
s 

fi
rs

t 
st

a
g

e
 

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
. 

It
 i

s 
h

o
p

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l 
d

e
liv

e
r 

in
 t

h
e

 a
u

tu
m

n
 2

0
1

4
. 

 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
 l

if
e

st
y

le
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 
O

n
g

o
in

g
 

C
ll

r 
D

e
w

 
A

n
d

y
 M

o
ff

a
t 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t:

 

30



p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
ce

 o
n

 n
e

w
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 

O
p

e
n

 s
p

a
ce

 i
s 

b
e

in
g

 n
e

g
o

ti
a

te
d

 w
h

e
re

 r
e

le
v

a
n

t 
in

 l
in

e
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 L
o

ca
l P

la
n

 p
o

li
cy

. 
  

 

 
C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 

F
a

ci
li

ti
e

s 
G

ra
n

ts
 (

D
F

G
) 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
4

 
C

ll
r 

D
e

w
 

A
n

d
y

 M
o

ff
a

t 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
: 

R
e

p
o

rt
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
h

a
re

d
 H

o
m

e
 I

m
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

cy
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
ft

e
r 

2
 y

e
a

rs
 o

f 
o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

, 
fo

r 
O

&
S

 o
n

 8
th

 

Ju
ly

 a
n

d
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
o

n
 1

7
th

 J
u

ly
. 

 P
a

rt
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
v

ie
w

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

D
F

G
 f

u
n

d
in

g
. 

 

 
E

n
a

b
le

 a
 n

e
w

 e
xt

ra
 c

a
re

 s
ch

e
m

e
 t

o
 b

e
 

b
u

il
t 

to
 m

e
e

t 
n

e
e

d
s 

in
 S

t 
Iv

e
s 

a
n

d
 i

n
 

R
a

m
se

y 

 
C

ll
r 

D
e

w
 

A
n

d
y

 M
o

ff
a

t 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
: 

S
t 

Iv
e

s:
 

La
n

g
le

y
 C

o
u

rt
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

ca
n

te
d

 o
f 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

. 
 L

u
m

in
u

s 

a
re

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f 
n

e
g

o
ti

a
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

w
 

b
u

il
d

. 
 T

h
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 i
s 

n
e

a
ri

n
g

 d
e

te
rm

in
a

ti
o

n
. 

 

T
h

e
 l

o
a

n
 a

w
a

it
s 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
sp

e
ci

a
li

st
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
n

t’
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
se

 t
w

o
 i

ss
u

e
s 

a
ff

e
ct

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

ri
ti

ca
l 
p

a
th

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
la

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

so
lv

e
d

 o
v

e
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 f

e
w

 

m
o

n
th

s.
 

 R
a

m
se

y:
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
v

e
 r

e
it

e
ra

te
d

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

th
is

 

p
ro

je
ct

. 
 A

 s
it

e
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
u

il
d

in
g

 i
s 

b
e

in
g

 d
e

si
g

n
e

d
 t

a
k

in
g

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
, 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 s
o

ci
a

l c
a

re
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 i
n

to
 a

cc
o

u
n

t.
  A

 

ca
p

it
a

l 
b

id
 a

n
d

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 a

re
 l

ik
e

ly
 t

o
 f

o
llo

w
 

in
 A

u
tu

m
n

 2
0

1
4

 f
o

r 
st

a
rt

 o
n

 s
it

e
 i

n
 2

0
1

5
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

in
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
. 

 

 
R

e
d

u
ce

 f
u

e
l p

o
v

e
rt

y
 a

n
d

 im
p

ro
v

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 

b
y

 m
a

xi
m

is
in

g
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 

ta
k

in
g

 u
p

 t
h

e
 g

ra
n

t 
fu

n
d

e
d

 ‘
A

ct
io

n
 o

n
 

E
n

e
rg

y
 ‘

sc
h

e
m

e
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

 
C

ll
r 

T
y

so
e

 
E

ri
c 

K
e

n
d

a
ll

 
T

a
rg

e
t 

- 
4

0
0

 H
o

m
e

 E
n

e
rg

y
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

ts
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
ke

n
 i

n
 

h
o

m
e

s 
in

 H
u

n
ti

n
g

d
o

n
sh

ir
e

 b
y

 3
1

st
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
. 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 –

 A
ct

io
n

 o
n

 E
n

e
rg

y
 s

ch
e

m
e

 n
o

w
 f

u
ll

y 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l,
 7

8
 H

o
m

e
 E

n
e

rg
y

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

 i
n

 

H
u

n
ti

n
g

d
o

n
sh

ir
e

 H
o

m
e

s 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 f

ir
st

 q
u

a
rt

e
r.

  

C
o

n
fi

d
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
ta

rg
e

t 
o

f 
4

0
0

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

 w
il

l 
b

e
 r

e
a

ch
e

d
. 

 

 

  
 

31



W
E

 W
A

N
T

 T
O

: 
E

m
p

o
w

e
r 

lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 

 S
ta

tu
s 

K
e

y 
A

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 
T

a
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

M
e

m
b

e
r 

Le
a

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

P
ro

g
re

ss
  

- 
A

p
ri

l 
to

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
4

 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 p
a

ri
sh

e
s 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

p
a

ri
sh

 p
la

n
s 

 
C

ll
r 

A
b

le
w

h
it

e
 

C
h

ri
s 

S
to

p
fo

rd
 

In
it

ia
l 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 w
it

h
 g

ro
u

p
 o

f 
P

a
ri

sh
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ta

k
e

n
 p

la
ce

, 

fo
cu

s 
o

f 
n

e
xt

 P
a

ri
sh

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

lo
ca

li
sm

 e
ve

n
t 

co
-s

p
o

n
so

re
d

 

b
y

 H
D

C
 n

o
w

 h
a

p
p

e
n

e
d

. 

 

 
R

e
v

ie
w

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
ss

e
ts

 

Ja
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
1

5
 

C
ll

r 
G

ra
y 

C
h

ri
s 

S
to

p
fo

rd
 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

&
 E

st
a

te
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t:
 -

 a
n

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 p
ro

ce
ss

 

w
it

h
 t

w
o

 m
a

in
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

–
 1

) 
e

st
a

b
li

sh
e

s 
a

 r
e

li
a

b
le

 /
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
ss

e
t 

d
a

ta
b

a
se

, 
w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

cc
e

ss
ib

le
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 m

u
lt

i-
d

is
ci

p
li

n
a

ry
 t

e
a

m
s 

a
n

d
 a

ss
is

t 
g

o
o

d
 

a
ss

e
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

  2
) 

R
e

vi
e

w
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
e

 a
n

d
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 5
y

r 
p

la
n

n
e

d
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 s

ch
e

m
e

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 

e
st

a
te

s 
–

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 t
o

ta
l 

co
st

 o
f 

re
p

a
ir

s 
a

n
d

 

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

. 
 

 

 
 

32



C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

te
x

tu
a

l 
In

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

 K
e

y
 t

o
 s

ta
tu

s 

 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

o
n

 t
ra

ck
 

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

w
it

h
in

 

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 v

a
ri

a
n

ce
  

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 i
s 

b
e

h
in

d
 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

 
?

 
A

w
a

it
in

g
 p

ro
g

re
ss

 

u
p

d
a

te
 

n
/a

 
N

o
t 

a
p

p
li

ca
b

le
 t

o
 s

ta
te

 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 

 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 

 

F
u

ll
 Y

e
a

r 
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

1
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

1
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

T
a

rg
e

t 

 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

1
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

1
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

S
ta

tu
s 

 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

T
a

rg
e

t 

 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

P
re

d
ic

te
d

 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

S
ta

tu
s 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

m
is

se
d

 b
in

s 
p

e
r 

1
0

0
,0

0
0

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 

4
8

.5
 

?
 

5
0

 
5

0
 

 
4

8
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
: 

 S
w

it
ch

 t
o

 C
R

M
 f

ro
m

 H
E

A
T

, 
d

a
ta

 c
o

ll
e

ct
io

n
 m

e
th

o
d

s 
a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

b
e

in
g

 r
e

vi
e

w
e

d
. 

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 w

a
st

e
 

re
cy

cl
e

d
 o

r 
co

m
p

o
st

e
d

 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
a

x
im

is
e

 

5
7

.4
5

%
 

5
9

.9
8

%
 

6
0

%
 

6
1

.3
9

%
 

 
5

7
.8

%
 

 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
: 

 O
n

ly
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

A
p

ri
l 

&
 M

a
y 

a
s 

Ju
n

e
s 

fi
g

u
re

s 
n

o
t 

ye
t 

a
va

il
a

b
le

 

 %
 o

f 
fo

o
d

 e
st

a
b

li
sh

m
e

n
ts

 in
 t

h
e

 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
th

a
t 

a
re

 b
ro

a
d

ly
 c

o
m

p
li

a
n

t 

w
it

h
 f

o
o

d
 h

y
g

ie
n

e
 l

a
w

 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
a

x
im

is
e

 

9
4

.9
4

%
 

9
3

.7
6

%
 

8
5

%
 

9
5

.2
9

%
 

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
: 

 N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

D
is

a
b

le
d

 F
a

ci
li

ti
e

s 

G
ra

n
ts

 (
D

F
G

) 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
a

x
im

is
e

 

2
3

8
 

2
7

 

 

2
9

 
2

9
 

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
: 

Q
1

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

s 
a

re
 a

lw
a

ys
 l

o
w

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
e

a
k

 i
n

 Q
4

 o
f 

th
e

 p
re

ce
d

in
g

 y
e

a
r.

  
A

 v
a

ca
n

cy
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 H
IA

’s
 s

u
rv

e
yi

n
g

 t
e

a
m

 m
a

y 
im

p
a

ct
 o

n
 t

h
is

 P
I.

  

T
h

is
 i

s 
b

e
in

g
 r

a
is

e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 H
IA

 s
h

a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

a
re

 b
e

in
g

 r
e

d
e

p
lo

ye
d

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 w

o
rk

lo
a

d
s.

 

 

33



T
im

e
 t

a
ke

n
 f

ro
m

 f
ir

st
 v

is
it

 t
o

 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 o
n

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 

F
a

ci
li

ti
e

s 
G

ra
n

ts
 (

D
F

G
) 

w
it

h
 a

 v
a

lu
e

 

o
ve

r 
£

1
,0

0
0

 (
w

e
e

k
s)

 

 A
im

 t
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 

 
 

 
?

 
?

 
 

 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
: 

T
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 i

s 
d

if
fi

cu
lt

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

. 
 H

D
C

 s
ta

ff
 d

o
 n

o
t 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 t
h

is
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 s

o
 w

e
 d

o
 n

o
t 

ro
u

ti
n

e
ly

 m
e

a
su

re
 t

h
is

 P
I 

a
s 

it
 r

e
la

te
s 

to
 t

h
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

o
f 

th
e

 s
h

a
re

d
 H

IA
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
A

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
ve

 P
I 

m
e

a
su

re
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 a
n

d
 i

s 
in

cl
u

d
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

ve
ri

n
g

 r
e

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
ro

va
l.

 

 

 

34



Public 

Key Decision - yes 
*   Delete as applicable 

 
 

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 
Title/Subject Matter: GREEN HOUSE PROJECT – HOUSE SALES 
 

Meeting/Date: Overview and Scrutiny (Environmental Well-Being) -                   
9 September 2014 

Cabinet  - 11 September 2014 
  
  
Executive Portfolio: Cllr Tysoe, Cllr Gray 
 
Report by: Environment Team Leader 
 
Ward(s) affected: St Neots – Eynesbury Ward 

St Ives -   South Ward 
 
 
Executive Summary:  
 
This reports sets out the latest position with the Green House projects and its future 
need.  The educational use of the two houses to show the latest energy saving 
technology has now passed its peak with the number of visitors dropping 
significantly. Approval is needed to sell these two properties and to delegate the 
acceptance of the sale price. 
 
Recommendation(s): 
 
1         It is recommended that Cabinet: 

 
 a) agrees to the sale of the two Green Houses, with St Neots as soon as 

possible and St Ives early next year, using a local agent and the best 
price sought. 

b) delegates responsibility to the Head of Operations (after consultation 
with the Executive Councillor for Resources) to accept the best offers for 
the sale of the properties 

 
 

Agenda Item 4

35



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally left blank 
 

36



 

1. WHAT IS THIS REPORT ABOUT/PURPOSE? 
 
1.1 A report was presented to Cabinet on 20 October 2011 with an update on the 

Green house project and the benefits that this project was making to the 
council and the district.  This report looks to how this scheme is now brought 
to a close and the future of the houses decided. 
 

2. WHY IS THIS REPORT NECESSARY/BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The Green House project used two houses that the council bought to show the 

possibilities of conversions and retrofit for energy savings.  The St Ives house 
had been the main one used with visits taking place several times per week.  
These have now reduced to less than once a week.  The St Neots house has 
been rented out since 2012. 

2.2 The report of 20 October 2011 agreed to retain the St Ives Green House until 
March 2014 and to rent the St Neots property with the additional revenue 
costs being met from the existing Environmental Projects revenue budget.  It 
supported the development of the project as the main mechanism for the 
Council to deliver the Government’s Green Deal initiative in conjunction with 
project partners.  

2.3 This report looks at the timescale for the sale of these two buildings. 
 
3. OPTIONS CONSIDERED / ANALYSIS 
 
3.1 The St Neots house has been rented out for 2 years with the rent covering any 

costs.  The tenants have now given notice and expect to leave by October 
2014.  This makes it a good time to sell this property as well as there has 
been an upturn in the market. 

 
3.2 The St Ives house is used less frequently for educational visits and the 

technology is now more common in other buildings.  It therefore has served it 
purpose and can be sold, again while the market is buoyant.  As there are 
visits already planned for several months ahead as part of the DECC funding 
scheme, it is recommended that the house is advertised for a completion date 
of March / April 2015. 

 
4. COMMENTS OF OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL 
  
4.1 Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Economic Well-Being) comments will be added 

when received 
 
5. KEY IMPACTS/RISKS?   HOW WILL THEY BE ADDRESSED? 
 
5.1 Selling the properties will stop all revenue costs for the sites such as rates and 

utility bills and give capital receipts 
 
5.2 The MTP shows an expected total income from both properties of £415,000.  

Until these are marketed and sold it is not known what income will actually be 
achieved. 

 
6. WHAT ACTIONS WILL BE TAKEN/TIMETABLE FOR IMPLEMENTATION 
 
6.1 Prices and specifications will be sought for at least 3 local estate agents for 

the sale of the properties with the most economically advantageous being 
chosen. 

37



 
6.2 The St Neots house will be marketed by local estate agents as soon as 

possible and the best offer accepted.   
 
6.3 The St Ives house will be advertised in several months time so that the 

purchase can be completed in March/April 2015 when all appointments have 
been completed.  Again the best offer will be accepted. 

 
7. LINK TO THE LEADERSHIP DIRECTION 
 
7.1 This proposal will provide capital receipts for the council as required in Facing 

the Future. 
 
8. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
  
8.1 The houses are owned by the council and this will put the properties back as 

residential in private ownership.  This will be done via the normal legal land 
sale process. 

 
9. RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS  
  
9.1 By the time these properties are sold, over the lifetime of this project, the net: 
 

• capital cost is estimated to be £0.136m (see table below).  

• revenue costs are £50,000 (controllable) for the period 2009/10 to date. 
 
 
   

Net Capital Cost to HDC of the Sale of the  
Green House Properties 
 

£000 

Expenditure 
 

 

Capital  
Purchase of two properties (2008) 326 
Cost of works to houses including fees 437 
  
Revenue (Not yet paid)  
Estate Agent Fee estimated (*) – costs of sale 5 
  
Total Expenditure 768 

Income 
 

 

Grant Funding (172) 
  
Capital Receipt  
Present estimated sale value of properties (460) 
  
Total Income (632) 

 
Net Expenditure 

 
136 

*  Accounting regulations permit the setting off of the costs of 
sale. 

 

38



9.2 At this time the Medium Term Financial Strategy includes a capital receipt of 
£0.415m. If a sale price of £0.460m is achieved, after allowing for the costs of 
sale (£5,000) this would be a net gain of £40,000; however it should be noted: 

 
 

• that the sale price is only an estimate. 

• all such capital receipts will be held to support the financing of future 
capital expenditure. 

 
9.3 The sale will be carried out using external estate agents as per quotations yet 

to be received and the property transfer will be carried out by the Legal team. 
 
10. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDED DECISIONS  
  
10.1 The properties have served their need as examples of good energy saving 

principles, but are now visited less often. 
 
10.2 A capital receipt for the council would be of benefit in the short term. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Previous Cabinet reports 
 
CONTACT OFFICERS 
 
Name/Job Title Chris Jablonski, Environment Team Leader 
Tel No.   ((((  01480 388368 
    
 

39



40

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6

41

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



46

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	3 Corporate Plan Performance
	Economic Well Being Quarter 1
	Environmental Well Being Quarter 1
	Social Well Being Quarter 1

	4 Green House Project - Sale of Houses
	6 Sale of Land, St. Mary's Street

